Calvin Netshaulu

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:

Subject:

Attachments:

Daar Stakeholdar

Calvin Metshaulu <calvinTN @telkomsa.net>

19 January 2017 12:59 PM

‘alex@decnaexport.com’; ‘info@henley26.co.za’; ‘sancialast2 1 @gmail.com’;
‘nbef.organies@webmail co.za’; “aslidah@atkv.org.za’; 'ntimbanes@iplough.com’;
‘total@radioactivewifi.co.za’; ‘robertzeni 0@ gmail.com'

‘adima@netactive.co.za’; ‘sutadoctor@uodamail coza’; “parkhus@clbfruits.co.za’;
'‘Moses Mahlangu®

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED FOSKOR - SPEMCER ESKOM
PROJECT

Background Information Document.pdf; Letter accopanying BID.pdf;, Map 2jpeg

Diges has been appointed by Eskomn to conduct an Environmental Impact Assessment (ELL) for the proposed constrection of new
400V Transmission Powerline between Foskor and Spencer Substations and expansion of Spencer substation in Mopani district
municipality, Limpopo Province. You have been identified as one of the affected landowner. Herewith attached is BID, Letter and
Maps. Due to the size of the aftached documents, reply sheet and the ather two maps will follow shorly,

Wour participation is greatly valued.

Calvin Nebifaulu
P.0.Bax 12827
Lersatefontein, 1034
Tei: (M3 656 1312
Fax: 013 656 1213
Call: 07 249 4750

Email: caivie TNTisbomsa.net
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PROOF OF NOTIFICATION



Calvin Netshaulu

From: Cahvin Netshaulu <calvinTN@telkomsa. net>
Sent: 19 January 2017 12:54 PM
To: ‘big Sprojects@telkomsa.net’; julietnkomi@gmail.com’; ‘boulders@lantic.net’;

‘gm@selatigamereserve co.za’] 'amold @twindty.coza’; "johan@leopardrocknr.com’;
'Mases Mahlangu', 'dean @ themastyies.com

o ‘wessel hithomastyres.co.za’, info@nyalasafariodge.coza’; joli@mweb.co.za’
'gene@thumastyies.cn.za H 'inFn@hallspraperties.m_za'; “dunnhb@yahoo.com’;
'laeveldbdy@netactive co.za', 'pwiplase@gmail.com’

Subject: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED FOSKOR - SPENCER ESKEOM
PROJECT

Attachments: Background Information Document.pdf; Letter accopanying BID.pdf, Map 2jpeg

Cear Stakeholder

Diges has been appointad by Ezkom to conduct an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) for the proposed construction of new
400k Transmission Powerline between Foskor and Spencer Substations and expansion of Spencer substation in Mopani district
municipality, Limpope Province. You have been identified as one of the affected landowner, Herewith attached is BID, Letter and
Maps. Due to the size of the attached documents, reply sheet and the other two maps will follow shortly.

Your participation is greatly valed.

Catvin Nafehswin
F.0.Bax 12522
Leasisfondsin, 1038

Tel; 013 656 1312

Fax: 093 656 2223

Call: 076 240 3750

Emew; calvin TR fa lkgigs nar

PlF= 25

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION



Calvin Netshaulu

From: Calvin Netshaulu <calvinTH@Etelkomsa net=>
Sent: 13 January 2017 01:11 PM
Tas ‘aymohan@me.com’; "andre@mkarmining.co.za’; ‘osebeni@vodamail.co.za’

‘ester.ackermann@gmall.com’; 'rudolf jankowiz@gmail.com’;
‘guy@dragongrips.com’; ‘gert lubbe@yahoo com'; ‘roarmany@iafrica.com’;
‘mpala@worldonline.coza’; loffellivglobal.co.za’; ‘exmica@mweb.coza’;
‘ebonyplace Byebo.co.za'

Ce ‘julietnkomi@gmail.com’; 'bertie@robS.co.za’; 'moesibudis356@gmail.com’;
'mimunyela@webmail.co.za’) ‘teshai@webmail co.za’; ‘nwaniti@mweb.coza’;
‘matlolaSS@gmail.com’; nomavundza@gmail. com’; “bennet malungane @gmail com’;
jowiecB@gmail.com’; ‘danielgilanimnisigmail com’

Subject: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED FOSKOR - SPENCER ESKOM
PROJECT

Attachments: Background Infarmation Document.pdf Letter accopanying BID.pdf; Map 2 jpeq;
Map 3jpeg

Dear Stakeholder

Diges has bean appointed by Eskarm to conduct an Enviranmental Impact Assessment (EIA) for the proposed construction of new
AD0KY Transmission Powerline between Foskor and Spencer Substations and expaneion of Spencer substation in Mapani district
municipality, Limpapa Province, You have been identified as one of the affected landowner. Herewith attached is BID, Letter and
Maps.

‘Your participation is greatly valued.

Cahiin Metshauly

PO Boar TH2Y

Lamafsfoniels, 1033

Tal: 013 658 1202

Fax: @13 635§ 2233

Cell: OTE 243 ET50

Esiil: cafyvin TNIG feiRoumsa et

DlF= &9

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION



Calvin Netshaulu

From: Calvin Netshaulu <calvinTh@telkomsanet>
Sent: 13 January 2017 11:53 AM
Tao: 'patrick.twala@gmail.com’; "twalap@mopani.gov.za’; "basam@mopani.gov.za’

‘mudaun@mapani.gov.za’; 'ngobenin@mopani.govza’;

‘mthambenine@ledet.gov.za’; 'mabadah@dws.gov.za’; litholek@saclimpopo.gov.za
Ce: ‘tshivhasespiral. coza’; ‘greal.ambani@energy.gov.za’,

‘mokgaphaneM P@ledet gov.za’; ‘eslalov@mwe.co.za’ ‘Bjiomstad@absamail coza’;

'smudger@vodamail.coza’; “battybirdG@gmail.com'’; ‘ibetha@wessanorth.coza

Subject: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPCSED FOSKOR - SPEMCER ESKOM
PROUECT

Attachments: Background Information Document.pdf; Letter accopanying BID.pdf; Map 2jpeg;
Map 3jpeg

Dear Stakeholder

Diges has been appointed by Eskom to conduct an Environmendal Impact Assessment (EIA) for the proposad construction of new
J00KY Transmission Powerine between Foskor and Spencer Substations and expansion of Spencer substation in Maopani district
municipality, Limpopo Province, You have been Identified as ane of the stakehalder for this project. Herewith attached is BID,
Lettar and Maps.

Your panicipation is greatly vaiwed.

Cafuin Netshairir

B0 Box 12022
Lewmatsiontain, 1028

Tl 013 656 1312

Fax: M1 656 1233
Gall: 076 240 8750

Erriatt: cabyin TRES! f lkowrisa, e

DiF = &S

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION



Calvin Netshaulu

From:
Sent:
To:

Attachments:

Dear Stakeholder

Calvin Metshaulu <calvinTH@telkomsa.net=

13 January 2077 1152 AM

‘conservation@birdlife.org.za’, ‘marverickd @birdlife.co.za’, ‘'marianneg@ewt.ong.za’
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED FOSKOR - SPEMCER ESKOM
PROJECT

Background Information Document.pdf; Letter accopanying BID.pdf; Map 2,jpeq;
Map 3 jpeg

Diges has been appointed by Eskom fo conduct an Environmental Impact Assessment (E14) for the proposed construction of new
400k Transmission Powerling betwesn Foskor and Spencer Substations and expansion of Spencer substation in Mapani district
municipality, Limpopa Provinge. You have been identified as one of the stakeholder for this project. Herewith attached is BID,

Letter and Maps.

Your participation is greatly valued.

Calvin Netshauly

F.0.Box 112
Larsatsfontain, 1038

Tal: 013 636 1217

Fax: ] 658 3233
Gall: 076 280 BTH0

Emait; caivin ThiTdeMnmsa ned

DI =25

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION



Calvin Netshaulu

From: Calvin Metshaulu <calvinTM @telkomsanet>
Sant: 13 January 2017 11:19 AM
To: ‘mkwaned@gmail.com’; ‘nkwanemi@ba-phalaborwa.gov.za’, ‘'mohlalaj@ba-

phalaborwa.gov.za’; vanroyenp@ba-phalaborwagov.za’; 'malulekep@ha-
phalaborwa.gov.za'; ‘'mahloj@manuleng.gov.za’; ‘'malumaneci@maruleng.gov.za';
‘tvanit@maruleng.gov.za’

Cc: 'moremaa@marnuleng.govza’; ‘malepea@maruleng.gov.za’;
‘mgrengoambahlat @tzaneen.gov.za’; 'morokamalale@tzaneen.gov.za';
‘mandy.arjoon@tzaneengov.za’ ‘maggy.macumemeitzaneen.gov.za;
‘mollymi@glmugov.za’; 'secretarymmi@glm.gov za’; "sewapeoidlglmogov.za'

Subject: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED FOSKOR - SPEMCER ESKOM
PROJECT

Attachments: Background Information Document.pdf; Letter accopanying BID.pdf; Map 2 jpeq;
Map 3 jpeg

Dear Sakehoider

Diges has been appointed by Eskom to conduct an Environmental Imgact Assessment (ELA) for the proposad construction of new
400KV Tranzmizssion Powerling between Foskor and Spencer Substations and expansion of Spencer substation in Mopani district
municipalty, Limpopo Provines. You have been identified as one of the stakeholder for this project. Herewith attached is BID,
Letter and Maps.

Your participation is greaty valued.

Cabvin Metshauly
PO 8o 12022
Laraarsfoaless, 1018
Tal: &3 636 1242
Fax: 13 656 2733
Cel: 076 240 5750

Emmil: calvin ThiHeikomsa met

DIF= 2
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Calvin Netshaulu

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:

Subject;

Attachiments:

Dear Stakehalder

Calvin Netshaulu =calvinTH@telkomsanet=

13 January 2017 711:53 AM

‘yuzasiweya@dpw.gov.za'; 'liz.lewis. sai@gmail.com’; "grietjlewarden@gmail.com’;
‘groenskool@xsinet.coza’; trevorab@xsinet.co.za’; '01102540308 neomail.oo.za’;
‘geussrnandiafrica.com’ ‘arends@lanticnet’; ‘eddieal @vodamall co.za'
‘anestiabsamail co.za’; 'garyhunterd3@yahoo.com’, 'hendrienkruger@gmail.com’;
laumelinda@vodamail.co.za’, ‘'mopayasafarilodge @gmail com’;
‘zaneschaap@gmail. com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED FOSKOR - SPENCER ESKOM
PROJECT

Background Infarmation Document.pdf; Letter accopanying BID.pdf; Map 2 jpeg;
Map 3 jpeg

Jiges has been appointed by Eskom to conduct an Environmental Impact Assassment (ELA) for the proposed construction of new
A00kY Transmission Powerline between Foskor and Spencer Substations and expansion of Spencer substation in Mopani district
municipality, Limpopo Province, You have been identified as one of the affected landowner. Herewith attached is BID, Letter and

Maps.

Your participation is greafly valued.

Enti: cantvis TR kg, el

DI ES

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION



Calvin Netshaulu

From: Calvin Metshaulu <calvinTH@telkomsa.net>
Sent: 25 January 2017 1037 AM
Tao: ‘risabamkansi@yaheo.com’; 'gismith1i@tiscali.co.za’;

‘charlottebethmajooste@gmail.com'; info@dlumani.co.za’;
‘sonnyphosa@gmail.com’; ‘admin@cpjerasmus.co.za’;
‘wolvaardboer@webmail.co.za’; jg@xpn.coza’; info@mahela.coza’
‘big5projects@telkomsanet’; julietnkomi@gmail.com’; 'Brenda Makanza’, "Moses
Mahlangu’

Cc: ‘boulders@lantic.net’; 'gmielatigameresene.c0.za’; "amold@twincity.co.za’;
‘johan@lecpardrocknr.oom’; ‘deont@thomastyres.cam’;
‘wessel h@thomastyres.co.za’; infoihallsproperties.co.za’; jjoli@mwel.coza’
‘gene@thomastyres.co.za’) ‘dunnhb@yahoo.com’; aevaldbdy@netactive.co.za’;
‘pwiplase@gmail.comy’; ‘Dipatimaenetja@yahoocom’; ‘alex@decnaexport.oom’

Subject: Additional Information {Foskor - Spencer Eskam project)

Attachments: Background Information Docurment.pdf; Information about Potentially Affected
Farms.pdf; List of Poteially Affected Farms.pdf; Reply Sheetpdf

Dear Stakeholder
Herewith kindly receive addiional information relating to Eskam Transmission project in your anea.

Regards

Cafwin Netshauiu

Dvges Group

B0 Bow 12822
Leveatsiontain, 1028

Tl 073 656 1012

Fax: (MY 656 2123

Call: 076 240 8750

Emall: catvin Thiftefkowmsa pet

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION n



Calvin Netshaulu

From:
Sent
Te:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Stakeholder

Calvin Netshauly <cahinTN@telkomsa.net>

25 January 2017 10:53 AM

'gert.lubbe@yahoocom’; roarmany @iafricacom’ 'mpala@waordonline.co.za’
loffell@global.coza’; 'exmica@mweb.co.za’} ‘ebonyplace@yebo.co.za’;
juligtnkomi@gmail.com’; "bertie@rob5.co.za’; 'mosibudis356Egmail.com’;
‘mymunyelad@webmail.coza’; teshai@webmail co.za’, 'nwaniti@mweb.coza’
‘Moses Mahlangu'; ‘Brenda Makanza', ‘matlolad2@gmail.com’
‘n.mavundza@gmail com’; ‘bennet.malunganed@gmail. com’] ‘jowiecB@gmail.com’
‘danielgilanimnisi@gmail.com’; info@maodjadjiroyal.co.za®

Additional Information (Foskor - Spencer Eskom praject)

Background Information Document.pdf; Information about Potentially Affected
Farms.pdf; List of Poteially Affected Farms.pdf, Reply Sheet.pdf

Herewith kindly receive additional information retating fo Eskom Transmission project in your area,

Tel: {13 638 1212
Fax: 13 858 2213
Coll; 078 240 BTS0

Email: caivin TNfsomsa.net

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION n



Calvin Netshaulu

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject;
Attachments:

Dear Stakeholder

Calvin Netshaulu <calvinTH@telkomsa.nets

25 January 2017 10:37 AM

‘Moses Mehlangu'; ‘Brenda Makanza® ‘Alewiddegnaexportcom';
‘info@henley26.co.za’ ‘sancialast? 1@gmail.oom’ ‘mbef.organies@webmail.coza®
‘alidah@atkv.org.za’; ‘ntimba nee@iplough.com’; "total@radicactivewifi,coza™
‘robertzeniS0@gmail.com’; 'adima inetactive oo za'

‘Aute Doctor’; 'parkhuis@clbfrults.coza’

Additional Infarmation {Foskar - Spencer Eskom project)

Background Information Document.pdf: Information about Patentially Affected
Farma.pdf; List of Poteially Affected Farms.pdf Reply Sheet.pdf

Herewith kindly receive additional information Felating to Eskomn Transmission project in your area,

Regards
Calvin Nelshauly
iges: Group

Oiges:

P.OBox 13023
Leraarsfonfeiy, 1038

Tol: 013 65§ 1242

Fax: 017 656 2133

Cail: OTA 240 4750

Ema: caivin TR bz fio!

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION



To Whom It May Concern Date: 16 February 2017

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (SCOPING AND EIA PROCESS) PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OF
400KV POWER LINE BETWEEN FOSKOR SUBSTATION AND SPENCER SUBSTATION AND THE
UPGRADING OF EXISTING SPENCER SUBSTATION IN MOPANI DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY,
LIMPOPO PROVINCE.

This i to confirm that Diges Group has posted Thirteen (13) reports to the Afflected Land-owners. These reports were
posted for. o2 X k.. B CK.. ... delivery.

Yours faithful

Nr—

L

Calvin Netshaulu
Public Participation Officer

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION



Mr Flip De Bruyn
PO Box 97
Gravelotte

0895

Mr Rikhotso {Son)
House no.30170
Xihoko Tzaneen
0850

Mr Edwin Tshehla
PO Box 1768
Tzaneen

0850 |

Mr M Moganedi
PO Box 401
Gravelotte
0895

Mr Mishell Mathebula
PO Box 531
Nwamitwa Tzaneen
0871

Mr Nick Morgenstern

PO Box 798
Letsitele
0885

Mr John Mashaba
PO Box 2037
Hazeyview

1242

Mr Bill Morgan
PO Box 1040
Letsitele

0885

Mr Mxolisi Mgojo
PO Box 9229
Pretoria

0001

Mr Albert Mohalemalle
PO Box 7035

Tzaneen

0850

Mr Edwell Nxumalo
PO Box 146
Letsitele

0885

Mr Johannes Potgieter
15 Maritz Aqua park
Tzaneen

0850

Pieter Oosthuizen
PO Box 153
Gravelotte

0895

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECIEPT OF HAND DELIVERED BID (HARDISOFT COPIES) FOR THE
PROPOSED ESKOM FOSKOR ~ SPENCER PROJECT

DATE: 12-13 JANUARY 2017

r NAME AND SURNAME ORGANISATION CONTACT DETAILS EMAIL ADDRESS SIGNATURES
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECIEPT OF HAND DELIVERED BID (KARD/SOFT COPIES) FOR THE
PROPOSED ESKOM FOSKOR ~ SPENCER PROJECT

DATE: 12-13 JANUARY 2017

NAME AND SURNAME

ORGANISATION CONTACT DETAILS EMAIL ADDRESS SIGNATURES
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PROOF OF NOTIFICATION



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECIEPT OF HAND DELIVERED BID (HARDISOFT COPIES) FOR THE
D " /‘Z P < PROPOSED ESKOM FOSKOR — SPENCER PROJECT

. -

~

DATE: 1213 JANUARY 2017

NAME AND SURNAME ORGANISATION CONTACT DETAILS EMAIL ADDRESS SIGNATURES
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